
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 659 
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

Monday, March 9, 2015 
Northfield High School, Media Center

AGENDA

I. Call to Order

II. Agenda Changes / Table File

III. Public Comment
This is an opportunity for members of the school district to address the Board. You are requested to do so from the podium. 
After being recognized by the chair, each individual will identify himself/herself and the group represented, if any. He/She will 
then state the reason for addressing the Board. To insure that all individuals have a chance to speak, speakers will be limited to 
one three-minute presentation. Please know that this is not a time to debate an issue, but for you to make your comments.

IV. Approval of Minutes

V. Announcements and Recognitions

VI. Items for Discussion and /or Reports.
1. Feedback from Transformational Technology Listening Sessions.
2. Follow up to die February 23, 2015, Preliminary District Master Facilities Plan Presentation.

VII. Superintendent's Report
A. Items for Individual Action

There are no items for individual action at this time.

B. Items for Consent Grouping
1. Cooperative Sponsorships.
2. Personnel Items.

VIII. Items for Information
1. Enrollment Report — March 2015.

IX. Future Meetings
Monday, April 13, 2015, 7:00 PM, Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield High School Media Center 
Monday, April 20, 2015, 7:00 PM, Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield High School Media Center

X. Adjournment



NORTHFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MEMORANDUM

Monday, March 9, 2015, 7:00 PM 
Northfield High School Media Center

TO:
FROM:
RE:

Members of the Board of Education
L. Chris Richardson, Ph. D., Superintendent
Explanation of Agenda Items for the March 9, 2015, School Board Meeting

I. Call to Order

II. Agenda Changes I Table File

III. Public Comment

IV. Approval of Minutes
Minutes of the Regular School Board meetings held on February 23, 2015, are enclosed for your review and 
comment.

V. Announcements and Recognitions

VI. Items for Discussion and / or Reports
1. Feedback from Transformational Technology Listening Sessions.

Director of Technology Services Kim Briske will review the 10 Transformational Technology listening 
sessions that were recently held with staff and parents. Ms. Briske will provide a synopsis of information 
gathered through the process, plans for additional feedback opportunities, and next steps in the 
Transformational Technology plan.

2. Follow Up to the February 23, 2015, Preliminary District Master Facilities Plan Presentation. 
Superintendent Chris Richardson and Director of Administrative Services Matt Hillmann will share 
reflections and additional information on the preliminary District Master Facilities Plan presented to the 
Board by ATS&R at the February 23rd meeting. Responses to initial Board questions about elements of 
the plan will also be shared. Drs. Richardson and Hillmann will be seeking additional feedback from Board 
members about the preliminary plan and will share the potential next steps in the Master Facilities 
planning process.

VII. Superintendent's Report
A. Items for Individual Action

There are no items for individual action at this time.

B. Items for Consent Grouping
Superintendent’s Recommendation: Motion to approve the following items listed under the 
Consent Grouping.
1. Cooperative Sponsorships.

Please refer to the enclosed memo from Activities Director Tom Graupmann. He is asking the Board 
to dissolve our current cooperative sponsorships with Arcadia in Boys Basketball and with EdVisions 
and Arcadia in Girls Basketball and then to form non-exclusive cooperative agreements with Arcadia 
in Boys Basketball and with EdVisions and Arcadia in Girls Basketball. In his memo Mr. Graupmann 
provides the rationale for taking this action.

2. Personnel Items.
a. Appointments*

1. Nives Bakic, Special Education Educational Assistant-PCA at the Middle School for 6.5 
hours/day beginning 03/06/2015 - 06/05/2015; Step 1, $13.73/hour.

2. Tallie Berkvam, 1.0 FTE Temporary Special Education Teacher at Bridgewater beginning 
03/04/2015- 06/05/2015; BA, Step 0.

3. Aliza Jung, Community School Evening Club Site Assistant at Greenvale Park for 2 
hours/day (2 days/week) beginning 03/10/2015 — 05/28/2015; Step 1, $11.67/hour.



School Board Memorandum
March 9, 2015
Page Two

4. Jedidiah McGuire, Assistant Baseball Coach at die High School beginning 03/16/2015 — 
06/12/2015; $12.00/hour.

5. Angela Perez, Child Nutrition Associate III at Sibley Elementary for 6 hours/day beginning 
03/04/2015; $17.85/hour.

6. William Seeberg, Homebound Instructor at Sibley for 10 hours/week beginning 02/16/2015 
to an end date to be determined; BA60, Step 14.

7. Trista Shimota, Building Nurse at St. Dominic for 7 hours/week beginning 03/05/2015; 
Step 1, $26.80/hour.

8. Sean Stanchina, Building Supervisor at Community Services/District beginning 03/07/2015; 
$14.55/bour.

b. Increase/Decrease/Change in Assignment
1. Vicki Malecha, Child Nutrition Associate at the Middle School, change to Child Nutrition 

Manager I at Bridgewater for 7 hours/day beginning 03/18/2015; $19.02/hour.
2. Jacob Odell, Special Education Educational Assistant-PCA at the High School, add SpecEd 

EA-PCA for the High School Track program for 2.25 hours/day beginning 03/09/2015 — 
05/22/2015.

3. MaDonna Pumper, Temporary Child Nutrition Associate III, change to Child Nutrition 
Associate I at Sibley for 3 hours/day beginning 03/04/2015.

c. Retirements / Resignations
1. Cheryl A. Dueffert, Second Grade Teacher at Greenvale Park, retirement effective 

06/05/2015.
2. Anne Erickson, Elementary Teacher at Sibley, resignation effective 06/05/2015.
3. Mary Dee Kuklok, Teacher for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing, retirement effective 

06/05/2015.
4. Nina Mattson, Targeted Services PLUS Club Leader at Sibley Elementary, resignation 

effective 02/26/2015.
5. Mary McGovern, Title I Teacher at Greenvale Park, retirement effective 06/05/2015.

* Conditional offers of employment are subject to successful completion of a criminal background check.

VIII. Items for Information
1. Enrollment Report — March 2015.

IX. Future Meetings
Monday, April 13, 2015, 7:00 PM, Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield High School Media Center 
Monday, April 27,2015,7:00 PM, Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield High School Media Center

X. Adjournment



NORTHFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
School Board Minutes

School Board Minutes
February 23, 2015
Northfield High School Media Center

I. Call to Order.
Board Chair Julie Pritchard called the Regular meeting of the Northfield Board of Education to order at 7:00 
PM. No one was absent.

II. Agenda Changes / Table File
The table file was added.

III. Public Comment
There was no public comment.

IV. Approval of Minutes
On a motion by Quinnell, seconded by Maple, minutes of the Regular School Board meetings held on 
February 9, 2015, were unanimously approved.

V. Announcements and Recognitions
• The Northfield Middle School Science Olympiad Team did a great job at the regional tournament 

held in Woodbury on February 14th. The team placed 4tli overall out of 14 teams and took second 
place in the 'wheeled vehicle' and 'entomology' events. The team of 23 students, in grades 6-8, 
under the direction of Eric McDonald and work study student volunteers from Carleton and St.
Olaf Colleges, are very excited to participate in the state championships, which will be held at St.
Olaf College on March 14th.

• The Minnesota Elementary School Principals’ Association (MESPA) recognized Bridgewater 
Elementary School’s Principal Nancy Antoine with the 2015 MESPA Division Leadership Award.
This leadership award honors principals whose exemplary leadership and sustained efforts have 
made noteworthy contributions to the operation of effective school learning programs. She was 
recognized by colleagues statewide on February 5 at the MESPA Awards Banquet during tire 
annual MESPA Institute. Nancy is also MESPA’s Southeast Division President.

• The World Language Department is celebrating World Languages tins week and several activities 
are planned. Each day is designated as a language. Monday was USA, Tuesday was French,
Wednesday is Chinese, Thursday is German and Friday is Spanish. Students are asked to dress to 
celebrate the language, the lunch menu in the cafeteria will represent die culture of the language, 
there will be activities such as a trivia contest and button sales, and on Tuesday, die exchange 
students attending NHS, presented about their countries in the auditorium all day.

• Pritchard recognized and dianked die numerous staff members and area business professionals 
who participated in the Career Fair for tenth graders.

VI. Items for Discussion and / or Reports
1. ATS&R Preliminary District Master Facilities Plan.

Mark Hayes, Lead Architect for ATS&R, presented die preliminary District Master Facilities Plan 
documents. The presentation included a brief review of the previously presented deferred 
maintenance projects identified for each building based on a review and walk-through by ATS&R 
staff, as well as a summary of the information gathered from staff, student and parent/community 
meetings held in each facility during the development of die preliminary plan. The major focus of 
the presentation was ATS&R’s review of die educational adequacy of each building and the 
development of potential remodeling, repurposing and construction approaches that could increase 
the ability of our facilities to meet the needs of our students now and into the future. Each approach 
included the rationale for consideration, a schematic drawing of the approach’s scope and an initial 
estimate of the associated cost. Board members asked Mr. Hayes several clarifying questions and 
requested administration to present at a future Board meeting when current bond issues will expire and a 
schedule for sharing the preliminary plan with staff, parents and the community.



VII. Superintendent's Report
A. Items for Individual Action

On a motion by Iverson, seconded by Maple, the Board unanimously approved the 2015-2016 school year 
calendar as recommended by the District Meet and Confer Committee.

B. Items for Consent Grouping
On a motion by Colangelo, seconded by Iverson, the Board unanimously approved the following items 
listed under the Consent Grouping.

1. Grant Request.
The Board approved the Early Childhood Initiative Coalition’s (ECIC) grant request to the 
Southern Minnesota Initiative Foundation (SMIF) for products totaling SI 0,000 to create a 
family friendly book area (Reading Room Oasis) in the Atrium at die Northfield Community 
Resource Center (NCRC).

2. Personnel Items.
a. Appointments*

1. Melissa Bolton, SpecEd/GenEd Educational Assistant-PCA at Bridgewater for 7.0 
hours/day beginning 02/19/2015 — 06/05/2015; SpecEd EA-PCA 6.5 hours/day, Step 1, 
$13.73/liour; GenEd EA-Supv. 0.5 hours/day, Step 1, $13.21/hour.

2. Sara Gerdesmeier, EarlyVentures Site Assistant at Longfellow EV program for up to 15 
hours/week beginning 02/17/2015 — 06/05/2015; Step 1, $11.67/hour.

3. Alyssa Hare, Targeted Services PLUS Club Leader at Bridgewater/Sibley Elementary for 1 
hour/day (M-Th) beginning 02/23/2015 — 05/28/2015; $18.68/hour.

4. Catherine Lovrien, Middle School Youth Center Site Assistant at the Middle School for up 
to 2.5 hours/day (10 hours/week-M-Th) beginning 02/19/2015 — 05/21/2015; Step 1, 
$11.67/hour.

5. Taylor Murry, 9th Grade Assistant Girls Softball Coach at the High School beginning 
03/09/2015 - 06/05/2015; Hourly $14.00/hour.

6. Caroline Ponessa, Assistant Girls Softball Coach (10th grade) at die High School beginning 
03/09/2015 - 06/05/2015; Level F, Step 1.

7. Nicole Youngberg, CS Fall/Winter/Spring Recreation Staff beginning 02/14/2015 — 
05/31/2015 (WSI SlO.OO/hour; Lifeguard ?8.50/hour).

8. Event Workers/Rock n’ Roll Revival Workers beginning 03/02/2015:
Janet Amundson, Lindsay Ankruma Rochelle Bultman, Sara Bultman, Barbara Carozza,
Nikki Davidson, Jan Gillen, Phoebe Gray, Chantell Johnson, Nancy Johnson,
Shari Karlsrud (asst), Madeline Knutson, Nicole Krenzel, Sliandice Kuntze, Tai Lauseng, 
Brianna Lepinski, Naomi Munggai, Tammy Rezac (asst), Meleah Richter, Marlene Rojas 
Lara, Christina Schwietz, Michelle Seeley, Bonnie Stowe, Nita Swedin, Lee Wilson,
Sandra Zieske

9. Kyle W. Blom, Assistant Boys/Girls Track Coach at the High School/Middle School 
beginning 03/09/2015-06/06/2015; Level F, Step 1.

10. Esmee P. Hintze, Assistant Boys/Girls Track Coach at the High School/Middle School 
beginning 03/09/2015-06/06/2015; Level F, Step 1.

11. Susan M. Nelson, 1.0 FTE Long-Term Substitute Special Education Teacher at Greenvale 
Park beginning 02/24/2015 - 06/05/2015; MA, Step 6.

12. Alena Rivera, Community Evening School Club Leader at Greenvale Park for 2 hours/day 
(2 days/week) beginning 02/26/2015 — 05/28/2015; $18.68/hour.

b. Increase/Decrease/Change in Assignment
1. Collette Carras, GenEd EA at the Middle School, add TS PLUS Site Assistant at 

Greenvale Park for approximately 1.5 hours/day (M-Th) beginning 02/23/2015 - 
05/28/2015; Step 1, $11.67/hour.

2. Jonna Hanek, Evening Custodian at the Middle School, change to Evening Custodian at 
Sibley/Greenvale Park beginning 02/23/2015.

School Board Minutes
February 23, 2015
Page Two



School Board Minutes
February 23, 2015
Page Three

3. Jerry Jarvis, Custodian at Greenvale Park/Sibley, change to Custodian Engineer at the 
Middle School for 8 hours/day and 2nd shift security with stipend beginning 02/16/2015.

4. Robert Garcia, 4th Grade Teacher at Greenvale Park, add Targeted Services PLUS Teacher 
at GVP for 1.25 hours/day (4 days/week) beginning 02/19/2015 — 05/28/2015; Year 5, 
$27.73/hour.

5. Vicki Malecha, Child Nutrition Associate II at the Middle School for 7.6 hours/day, change 
to Child Nutrition Manager I at Bridgewater for 7 hours/day beginning 03/18/2015.

6. Tonya Skluzacek, KidVentures Site Assistant at Sibley for 20 hours/week, add 
EarlyVentures Site Assistant at Longfellow for 20 hours/week (40 total) beginning 
01/05/2015-06/05/2015.

7. Gina Swenson, First Grade Teacher at Sibley, add Targeted Services PLUS Recruitment 
Specialist at Sibley for up to 35 hours/year beginning 02/20/2015 — 08/10/2015; Year 2, 
$27.11/hour.

c. Leave of Absence
1. Jaclyn McKay, Family/Medical Leave of Absence beginning on or about May 27,

2015 and continuing through the end of the 2014-15 school year.

d. Resignations / Retirements
1. Deborah Bakke, First Grade Companeros Teacher at Greenvale Park, retirement effective 

6/5/2015.
2. Joe Jorgensen, Assistant Boys/Girls Track Coach at the High School, resignation effective 

2/13/2015.
3. Willson Oppedahl, Educational Assistant at the High School, resignation effective 

02/27/2015.

^Conditional offers of employment are subject to successful completion of a criminal background check.

VIII. Items for Information
Pritchard reminded Board members about the upcoming Transformational Technology Family Listening 
Sessions on February 26 and March 2 at 7 PM in the Middle School Media Center.

IX. Future Meetings
Monday, March 9, 2015, 7:00 PM, Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield High School Media Center 
Monday, April 13, 2015, 7:00 PM, Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield High School Media Center

X. On a motion by Stratmoen, seconded by Maple, the Board adjourned at 9:27 PM.

Noel Stratmoen 
School Board Clerk



NORTHFIELD HIGH SCHOOL
Activities Office

TO: Dr. Richardson

FROM: Tom Graupmann

DATE: February 25, 2015

RE: Dissolution and Application of Cooperative Sponsorships

The purpose of this memo is to ask the board to take action to first dissolve the existing 
cooperative sponsorship that exists between Arcadia and Northfield High School and 
then to enter into a "Non-Exclusive" cooperative sponsorship with Arcadia School for 
Boys Basketball. In addition, I ask the Board to dissolve the existing cooperative 
sponsorship in Girls Basketball with EdVisions, Arcadia, and Northfield High School 
and then to enter into a "Non-Exclusive" cooperative sponsorship with EdVisions and 
Arcadia. Attached are the forms for dissolution and application.

By forming Non-Exclusive cooperative sponsorships, we do not "claim" the entire 
enrollment of Arcadia and EdVisions, rather we count only those students participating. 
We are co-oping with EdVisions because two students who live within our school 
district's boundaries are attending EdVisions Off Campus High School.

As a reminder, MSHSL cooperative sponsorships are in effect for the duration of two 
school years. This coop would be for at least the 2015-16 and 2016-17 school years. 
Again, the "Non-Exclusive" co-op only adds the number of "actual participants" from 
Arcadia and/ or EdVisions to our total number, not the entire Arcadia and/or 
EdVision's enrollment. This will not hinder any Arcadia students who want to 
participate in Boys and/or Girls Basketball.

I support entering into these agreements.

Upon the passage of these resolutions, the attached forms must be signed by a member 
of the School Board or a designee and should be returned to me.

Let me know if there are questions.

CC: Joel Leer



I

f

I

iApplication for DISSOLUTION of Cooperative Sponsorship

Deadline: Not later than the first day of practice for that sport season.

The governing boards of each parficipaling school musi joinily make application for dissolution of cooperative 
sponsorship.

On behalf of the following schools, we hereby apply for dissolution of the cooperative sponsorship of
(S i V.S yVj 1,-l y\_ beginning with the 201 - 20 I U school year,

(activity) (boys' or girls') (Adapled-CI or PI)

Minnesota State High School League
2100 Freeway Blvd,, Brooklyn Center, MN 55430-1735

763-560-2262, Fax: 763,569.0489

j

List ALL schools Included in the cooperative sponsorship. Attach another form if necessary.
School City

HighSchool #1: A/c/+VaÂAÀ Hirj A, /V'a/'-rk Ati

High School it2\ Ci> (ltd- Si / V"xO<, I a/ e a J
High School #3: É? ¿ i T "i c O (' (■ c>.-vvz) -V J H J-' A<’.< T
High School #4: —----- ----------  --------—=*-------Ì--------------------

1. Please state the reason for dissolving this cooperative sponsorship; AA fa A 3A. ^■4*- 

•fro» ’TK^ AzccAitl gA Vi’tÌ-jxU'

2. Please circle appropriate letter,

High School #1: A B A.

High School #2: A B © B.

High School #3: A B C C,

High School #4; A B C

Our school Is dropping this activity.
Our school will sponsor this activity without a 
cooperative sponsorship,
Our school will sponsor thia activity as part of a 
new cooperative sponsorship, Please submit an 
Application for Cooperative Sponsorship for 
the now coop.

*

4

Signatures

High School #1

High School #2',

High School #3:

High School #4:

Board of Education

Superintendent of Schools

Superintendent oí Schools

uperlntendenl of Schools

Superintendent oí Schools

Official Action of the MSHSL Board of Directors

□ Approved □ Not Approved

Signature:_______ ________________ _____ _ Date:________________________________ _
MSHSL Executive Director



Minnesota State High School League
2100 Freeway Blvd., Brooklyn Center, MN 55430-1735

763-560-2262, Fax; 763.569.0499

Application for Cooperative Sponsorship
Application must be submitted to the League office not later than the first day of practice for that sport season. 

The governing boards of each participating school must jointly make application for cooperative sponsorship.

On behalf of the following schools, we hereby apply for cooperative sponsorship of.
beginning wlih the 20 rtrt - 20 I (y school year. {activity) (boys' or girls') (Adapted-CI or PI)

School Enrollment
(9-12)1

City Admlnlstratlvo
Region*"

CompHHlv0
Section4*

High School #1: MxYVvReXd H.Ç. 1 I 'is' fat' rtV fafa À 3 14 A l/VMA
High School #2: Arte Afa <x- Scfacol io k Afa.-fa-fa fa "-fai ¿A .LAAAA.
High School Hi: C AÀ’i £ 1xj ff £ rie./\ôe,rt£&n. x A .24 A/) A
High School«:

1. Do any of the above schools belong to a conference Ih this activity?
Yes This appllcallon must Include a review and comments from Ihs conference(s) of which Ihe schools are members.

□ No
2. Do any of the above schools currently have a cooperative agreement in this activity? 

f2( Yes An application for dissolution must be submitted lor Ihe existing agreement
□ No \

3. Describe the conditions which have prompted your request to co-sponsor this activity. (See mods! resolution at i . • v \
www.mshsl.org/Aboul MSHSL/Membershlp Information: A History & Model Resolution for School Boards) ( TVOrt " C? At
/Vc S-NAi'a fa CcTh/illu AQ-rXic tnr'h'V'r Alfa'.-.-fa "■ '¡4'+ivj

4. List the number of students, by grade level, who participated In this activity during ihe previous year. 1/ //» school did not

6.

7th 8th 3th 10th 11th 12th
High School #1 11 fx q- 7
High School #2

High School it3 1 J
High School Ö4

5. Team Identification: (Indicate how cooped schools should ba identified In lournamenl programs): 

A/o rt-f fa pio-k A P\ j k £ G i

Tearn Colors: ,/VN(,L p ■■)-

7. Host School (school that will receive revenuo share check) 

Board of Education (or designee)

Signed^
Signed AJ 

Stoned 

Signed,

fa o I J___________ Team Mascot:.
AAAìiAby___tL^-k

School
fafak £t-.KaU

A 7" CL\ A 1 A fa C-fa^-S 1_______

V?cW'[5iSnS iijk Sfekovf

g rr

£ (faoc
Date

z. - zo-19'

Official Action of the MSHSL Board of Directors

□ Approved □ Not Approved

Signature: _____________________________ _ Date:____________________ .
MSHSL Executive Direotor

http://www.mshsl.org/Aboul


Minnesota State High School League
2100 Freeway Blvd., Brooklyn Center, MN 55430-1735

763-560-2262, Fax: 763.569.0499

Application for DISSOLUTION of Cooperative Sponsorship

Deadline: Not later than the first day of practice for that sport season.

The governing boards of each participating school must jointly make application for dissolution of cooperative 
sponsorship.

On behalf of the following schools, we hereby apply for dissolution of the cooperative sponsorship of
6 o y S /2>cls I________  ____ beginning with the 20 If - 20 I L school year.

(activity) (boys' or girls’) (Adapted-CI or PI)

List
School City

HighSchool #1: A/ e r-VU, At A A W' ‘1 to 4' c, Uoo i A/■C /rVtoA'v v d
High School #2: A t r. c.\-vsi c, \ N ô tot to J
High School #3:

High School #4:

Please state the reason for dissolving this cooperative sponsorship: A/aaA-A A xjjf.

-to An K-q -LW1. go Vife. Q-i Vruixs.-/- /Vz-c ft Tec

1

2. Please circle appropriate letter.

High School #1 : A
High School #2: A
High School #3: A
High School #4: A

B

B

B

B

C

C

A. Our school is dropping this activity.
B. Our school will sponsor this activity without a 

cooperative sponsorship.
C. Our school will sponsor this activity as part of a 

new cooperative sponsorship. Please submit an 
Application for Cooperative Sponsorship for 
the new coop.

Signatures

High School #1

High School #2:

High School #3:

High School #4:

Board of Education , Superintendent of Schools

7 (
zCrl. [Z-—'i

Board of Education ^liparintendent dt Schools 1/

Board of Education Superintendent of Schools

Board of Education Superintendent of Schools

Official Action of the MSHSL Board of Directors

□ Approved □ Not Approved

Signature:______________________________ __ Date:___________________________ .
MSHSL Executive Director



Minnesota State High School League
2100 Freeway Blvd., Brooklyn Center, MN 55430-1735

763-560-2262, Fax: 763.569,0499

Application for Cooperative Sponsorship
Application must be submitted to the League office not later than the first day of practice for that sport season.

The governing boards of each participating school must Jointly make application for cooperative sponsorship.
On behalf of the following schools, we hereby apply for cooperative sponsorship of j> o- S' Ka. VU<a t1______
beginning with the 20 - 20 JG school year. (activity) (boys' or girls') (Adapted-CI or Pl)

List ALL schools included In the cooperative sponsorship. Attach another form if necessary,
School Enrollment 

(9-12)‘
City Administrative

Region“
Competitive

Section“
High School #1: Ait r-tVvf-ycvA H / 4- .4 A I AAA A
High School #2;

A < CA A > A $ cj-Ai O \ I? id a/ o A-V- Ja /■' 1 A i 4,444
High School #3:

High School #4:

‘Enrollment reported to the State of Minnesota on October 1 of the previous school year. “Current (Number and Class)

1. Do any of the above schools belong to a conference in this activity?
Kj Yes This application must include a review and comments from the conference(s) of which the schools are members.

□ No
2. Do any of the above schools currently have a cooperative agreement in this activity?

5? Yes An application for dissolution must be submitted for the existing agreement.

□ No
3. Describe the conditions which have prompted your request to co-sponsor this activity. (See model resolution at 

www.mshsi.org/About MSHSL/Membership Information: A History & Model Resolution for School Boards/''
\Zdfy Z-p-ro SfeiGote /> r.-j-J c, c.-V-iVy (/VdiA - ¿L * cl'-A i uc

4. List the number of students, by grade level, who participated in this activity during the prdviousyear. if the school did not 
sponsor the program last year, Indicate the number of students expected Io participate In this cooperatively-sponsored activity this year if approved.

7th 8th 9th 10th 11th 12th
High School #1

I L Ì ~7 s
High School #2

High School #3

High School #4

5, Team Identification: (Indicate how cooped schools should bo identified In tournament programs):,
c AA pi A )~Vt j* k -S 1

G6 d6. Tearn Colors: /Y\ ft- >-c u /A Team Mascot

7. Host School (school that will receive revenue share check) : AZC /--Ylvfi A K ‘‘Ì k £ cU Gel

Board of Education (or designee) School Date

- Signed_

Signed

/Vo A A ZVt j-k
/y/'ey Arri £ c.’h-.Q'G; I

Signed___________________________________

Signed___________________________________

Official Action of the MSHSL Board of Directors

□ Approved □ Not Approved

Signature:________________________________  Date:_________________________________ ,
MSHSL Executive Director

http://www.mshsi.org/About


3/2/2015 Northfield Public Schools Enrollment Report

Longfellow Sibley
Early Childhood Grade

Auge 5 K Born 20
Dorey 14 K Downs 19
James 11 K Heil 21
Kruse 10 K Wacholz 20
Patterson 1 Craft 24
Schnorr 17 1 Sasse 25 C
Sorenson 14 1 Sieger 24
TOTAL 71 1 Swenson 24

** 2 Pfefferle 26
2 Schuerman 26 C
2 Seeberg 25

Greenvale Park 2 Witt 25
K Flicek 21 3 Guggisberg 25
K Hagberg 21 3 Jandro 25
K Malecha 20 3 Johnson 26 c
K Ziemann 20 C 3 Spitzack 27
1 Bakke 24 C 4 Day 21
1 Jessen 16 4 Fox 22
1 Youngblut 16 4 Haar 21
1 Zach 17 4 McManus 17 c
2 Amundson 26 c 5 Baragary 24
2 Dueffert 20 5 Foley 27
2 Larson 20 5 Ostermann 24 c
2 Lindholm 20 5 Sweeney 25
3 Landry 25 c TOTAL 563
3 Nelson 21
3 Ryan 16 Bridgewater
3 Seidl 16 K Cade 19
4 Bulfer 27 K Danielson 21
4 Garcia 21 c K Hall 21
4 Johnson 25 K Tran 22
5 Dimick 20 K Wisdorf 22
5 Harding 18 c 1 Charlton 20
5 Sickler 19 1 Ellerbusch 20
5 Tacheny 21 1 Johnson 17

TOTAL 470 1 Lanza 26 c
2 Lane 25
2 Lofquist 26
2 Rubin 25 c
2 Schwaab 25

Early Childhood** 71 3 Larson 24 c
Kindergarten-2027 267 3 Sickler 21
Grade 1-2026 253 3 Temple 21
Grade 2-2025 289 3 Truman 21
Grade 3-2024 268 4 Danielson 29
Grade 4-2023 262 4 Holden/Armstron, 27
Grade 5-2022 283 4 Schuster 28 c
Total K-5 1693 1693 4 Swenson 24
Total Middle School 970.5 5 Anderson 24 c
Total High School 1216 5 Duchene 27
TOTAL w/o ALC 3879.5 5 Kohl 27 c
ALC 9-12** 62 F/T=44 P/T=l I/S=17 5 Rauk 27
GRAND TOTAL with ALC 3941.5 TOTAL 589

Middle School
Grade 6-2021 316
Grade 7 (*inc. 9 -1/2 day)-2020 304.5

l-.niolliileiils icpii'sunl 100% cniollcd except whcic indicaled by *" Grade 8 (*inc. 14 -1/2 day)-2019 350
Halfday St. Dominic's students are represented by * TOTAL 970.5

*23 (11.5) St. Dominic’s students attend 'A day 
High School
Grade 9-2018 293
Grade 10-2017 317
Grade 11-2016 305
Grade 12-2015 301
TOTAL 1216



2014-20,5

School and September September September September October November December January February March April May End of Year
Grade Level 2nd 5th ,2th ,9th 1st 1st 2nd 5th 2nd 1st 1st 1st 6/5/2015

Longfellow
Early Childhood 58 50 49 47 52 59 61 61 66 71

Total 58 48 49 47 52 59 61 61 66 71 0 0 0
Greenvale Park

Grade K-2027 91 80 78 78 78 78 80 81 82 82
Grade 1-2026 79 79 78 77 78 74 71 74 74 73
Grade 2-2025 87 85 85 85 85 84 84 84 85 86
Grade 3-2024 8, 80 80 79 80 78 77 77 77 78
Grade 4-2023 74 77 78 78 76 72 72 72 73 73
Grade 5-2022 79 79 79 79 79 80 80 79 78 78

Total 491 480 478 476 476 466 464 467 469 470 0 0 0
Sibley

Grade K-2027 80 79 80 80 81 80 79 79 79 80
Grade 1-2026 95 95 95 96 96 96 97 97 97 97
Grade 2-2025 104 105 ,05 105 105 105 105 103 102 ,02
Grade 3-2024 ,03 104 104 ,05 105 104 105 105 103 ,03
Grade 4-2023 83 83 83 83 83 83 84 84 83 8,
Grade 5-2022 ,0, ,01 101 101 ,0, 100 ,00 100 ,00 100

Total 566 567 568 570 571 568 570 568 564 563 0 0 0
Bridgewater

Grade K-2027 107 105 ,07 ,07 106 104 103 105 106 105
Grade 1-2026 81 82 82 82 82 81 83 84 85 83
Grade 2-2025 100 100 10, 10, 101 ,00 ,00 100 10, 101
Grade 3-2024 87 88 88 88 88 89 90 88 88 87
Grade 4-2023 110 110 1,0 110 1,0 110 ,09 109 108 ,08
Grade 5-2022 105 105 ,05 ,04 104 105 105 105 105 105

Total 590 590 593 592 591 589 590 591 593 589 0 0 0
Middle School

Grade 6-202, 3,0 3,0 309 310 311 3,2 309 309 312 3,6
Grade 7-2020 307 305 305 305 305 304 301 299 300 300
Grade 8-2019 341 339 339 339 340 343 340 338 340 343
St. Dominies 10.5 11 1, 1, 11 1, 1, II 11.5 ,1.5

Total 968.5 965 964 965 967 970 961 957 963.5 970.5 0 0 0
High School

Grade 9-2018 298 295 294 293 293 293 291 292 293 293
Grade 10-2017 321 319 320 319 3,9 320 317 318 3,6 317
Grade ,1-2016 317 318 3,9 3,6 314 312 308 308 306 305
Grade 12-20,5 3,6 32, 319 320 315 3,2 309 310 306 30,

Total 1252 1253 1252 1248 1241 1237 1225 1228 1221 1216 0 0 0
ALC

Grade 9-2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 I 2 2
Grade 10-2017 3 10 ,0 ,0 9 10 ,0 ,0 12 ,3
Grade ,1-20,6 5 13 12 12 17 ,5 ,7 15 18 20
Grade 12-20,5 8 ,8 20 20 23 21 21 21 26 27

Grand Total 3941.5 3944 3946 3940 3947 3935 3920 3919 3934.5 3941.5 0 0 0


